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Thomas Eggar LLP
Belmont House Station Way
Crawley West Sussex RH10 1JA

Telephone +44 (0)1293 742 700
Facsimile +44 (0)1293 742 999
Daksha Ghelani DX no. 85715 Crawley
Senior Democratic Services Officer
Harrow Council
Civic Centre PO Box 2
Station Road
Harrow HA1 2UH
By email: daksha.ghelani@harrow.gov.uk
Our ref; PPG/1334/
Your ref:

9 April 2014

Dear Sirs,
Whitchurch Playing Fields - URGENT

We have recently been instructed to act on behalf of the Whitchurch Fields Consortium. We
are currently investigating this matter.

As you are aware, Whitchurch Fields Consortium is the preferred bidder for the Whitchurch
Playing Fields. We understand that you are discussing the possibility of disposing of the
Whitchurch Playing Fields to a free school at the Council meeting to be held on 10 April
2014. Whitchurch Fields Consortium have advised that in January 2014, the Council
advised that you would carry out a feasibility study and revert back to our client prior to
taking any further steps. Despite this, our client was not contacted again regarding the
proposed feasibility study.

Given our client’s preferred bidder status, and in order to potentially save the need for court
proceedings to obtain any interim measures such as an injunction, please provide by return
the Council’'s undertaking that you not make any decision in relation to the disposal of
Whitchurch Playing Fields until our investigations are complete.

We look forward to receiving your confirmation that you will not make any decision
disposing of the Whitchurch Playing Fields at the Cabinet meeting on 10 April 2014 or
otherwise until we have been able to carry out our investigations.

Yours faithfully

Thomas Eggar LLP

Email: mark.clinton@thomaseggar.com
Direct Dial: 01293 74211
Direct Fax: 01293 74298

GA: 3305115_2
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